BONNEY FORGE

TO: Whom It May Concern
FROM: Bill Licarione (@ Bonney Forge
DATE: June 30, 2016

SUBJ: Authorized Representative

By this means, the following named company has been authorized by Bonney Forge and WFIL
International as a distributor for Forged Steel Fittings, Olets, and Forged Steel Valves, and Cast Steel
Valves and is valid for a period of one year (to be renewed at the time of expiration).

Ferreimportaciones Dial SAS
CALLE 12B No. 23-35
Bogota - Colombia

Bonney Forge Corporation is a leading manufacturer of Forged Steel Fittings, Unions, Olets, Forged and
Cast Steel Valves (including Gate, Globe and Check Valves) and Specialty Piping Products.

Our Forged Steel Fittings and Forged Steel Valves have been approved for use by most major oil
companies including Shell, Exxon Mobil, Chevron Texaco, Dow, DuPont, Valero, Sunoco, BP and Citgo.

Please visit our website at www.bonneyforge.com to learn more about our company and our capabilities.

Should there be any questions or concerns regarding this authorization or agreement, please direct to my
office. I can be reached at 281-416-4141, or vou may e-mail me at blicarione@bonneyforge.com

Regards,
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Bill Licarione
Manager Valve Products
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